From: Klett, Audrey

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 9:57 AM

To: mshields@pa.gov

Cc: Wdehaas@pa.gov; djallard@pa.gov

Subject: NRC Notification to the State of Pennsylvania Re. Susquehanna Steam Electric
Station, Units 1 and 2 Amendment - TSTF-505, Risk Informed Completion
Times

Good morning Mr. Shields,
| just left you a voicemail, so I’'m sending this email as a follow-up.

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is preparing to issue a license amendment for
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2. In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 50.91(b), | am notifying you of the proposed issuance of this amendment.

Please reply if the State of Pennsylvania has comments on the following requested licensing action
submitted to the NRC by Susquehanna Nuclear, LLC (the licensee), “Susquehanna Steam Electric Station
Proposed Amendment to Licenses NPF-14 and NPF-22: License Amendment Request to Revise Technical
Specifications to Adopt Risk Informed Completion Times TSTF-505, Revision 2, “Provide Risk-Informed
Extended Completion Times — RITSTF Initiative 4B,” by letter PLA-7897 dated April 8, 2021 (Agencywide
Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML21098A206), as supplemented
by letters PLA-7984 dated March 3, 2022 (ML22067A171), and PLA-8013 dated June 27, 2022
(ML22178A050). The proposed amendment would revise the technical specifications by allowing the
licensee to extend completion times in a risk-informed manner.

The proposed no significant hazards consideration for this amendment request was published in the
Federal Register on November 2, 2021 (86 FR 60485).

Please respond with comments, if any, by July 15, 2022.

Thank you,
-Audrey Klett
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